Property: Number: 86 in Cancellation Book

Property Modern |Number: 24 Main Street

Property Modern: |Modern Shop Name Pamela Scott

Property Previous: | Previous Shop Names |Allied Irish Bank




John Oughton 1847-1853 David Scott The immediate lessor was John
Oughton. However it may have
been part of the Ram estate. It is
believed that this was the
location of the palace of Bishop
Ram (1564-1634) of Ferns and
Leighton

Same 1853-1860 William Scott Slaters Directory of 1870 stated
that Scott operated a bakery.

Same 1868 Same

Same 1868-1874 Same

Same 1874-1881 Same

Same 1884 — 1891 Same

Samuel Scott 1892-1898 Michael Kinsella

Samuel Scott 1899-1904 Michael then

Alexander Kinsella

Same 1905-1915 Alexander Kinsella




Same 1916-1930 Ruined

In fee 1931-1941 A Patrick Cooke
B James Redmond

In fee 1942-1983 CCP (Patrick)
Cooke then AIB
Bank
2018 Pamela Scott

3

Michael Kinsella and Sons traded in Gorey from approximately 1870. The business traded in
agricultural machinery and equipment as well as being a wholesale and retail grocery.

Alexander was born in 1860 and died in 1937. Upon his father, Michaels death, he took over the
business. The 1901 census stated that Martin Kinsella, aged 42 lived here. He was a merchant and a
brother of Alexander. The census of 1911 reported that he was a merchant, a farmer and a justice of
the peace. He was also a town commissioner and a member of Wexford CC . In 1926, the building was
described as a ruin. Alexander Kinsella’s daughter married the local veterinary surgeon Mr Mernagh
and they lived at Upper Main Street Gorey. Patrick Cooke owned the property using part of it. James
Redmond used the other part as a slaughterhouse. The structure we see today was rebuilt in the
1940s.

From 1953, Patrick Kelly and Sons operated a furniture/ hardware store here. The premises was
unoccupied for some time before Allied Irish Bank opened a branch.



Alexander Kinsella




